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Homedale High School
Matt Holtry- Principal
203 East Idaho Ave
Homedale, Idaho 83628

Homedale School

    District #370

Memo
To: Board of Trustees

From: Matt Holtry, Principal

CC: R. Sauer, Superintendent

Date: 8/9/2021

Re: High School Principal Report Aug 2021

Greetings from HHS!  

Registration is this week and we are creeping in on the first days back with teachers.  This past 
week I was able to attend the IASA conference in Boise with many of the Administrators from 
across the state.  It was rejuvenating to meet in person and to have the excitement of a new 
school year in front of us all.  As we met with our Homedale Admin team it was a great feeling 
to know what we accomplished last year and how that has positioned us heading into this 
school year.  As an admin team we felt very confident in the special place that the Homedale 
School District is and how fortunate we all are to work where we do.  

I am very excited about the new school year. I realize that we are not “out of the woods” by any 
means but at least we have a good idea of what we are looking at going into this school year 
and we have the tools in place in case we need to make any adjustments on the fly. We will 
make it the best possible experience regardless of what we face and that is because of people 
like you that are committed to kids and helping them find their way in this world. 

Fall Enrollment- 

Freshman- Male Female 

Sophomores- Male Female 

Juniors- Male Female 

Seniors- Male Female 

Total Students-  Male Female 
Total =  Students
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Past Events

Upcoming Events

August 9th Registration Seniors 10 am-12, Juniors 1-3pm

August 10th Registration Sophomores 10 am-12, Freshman 1-3pm

August 11th Registration New Students Grades 9-12 10 am -12

August 16th Opening Meeting/Staff Work Day

August 17th District Wide Training at MS 9:00 am/New Staff Orientation 1:00 pm

August 17-19- Staff Inservice/Work Days

August 19th- District Wide Open House/Parent Meeting 7 pm

August 23rd- First Day of School 

August 30th- Staff PD After School


